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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 9:49 AM

To: ‘David Aronson'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: The Law Office of David W. Barman, P.A. - BPN P11000001499

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please tzke a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services previded to you.
Simpty click on tha link o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: David Aronson [mailto:cpa@aronsen.biz]

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 11:58 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: david@thepatentman.com

Subject: The Law Office of David W. Barman, P.A. - BPN P11000001499

Please change the MAILING address for
The Law Office of David W. Barman, P.A. (P11000001499)
to

PO Box 613127
Miami, FL 33261-3127

Thank you,

David Aronson.
Registered Agent
305.999.0255
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